VIC

Vincent Antonio Constantine

(204) 232-1945 info@vinceconstantine.com 302-350 Bridge Lake Drive Winnipeg, Manitoba, Canada

Profile

Canadian-based portrait and travel photographer, specializing in digital media and commercial advertisement. Vincent's innate ability with creative-direction allows him to curate content tailored towards each stakeholders desire. As a result, several digital publication companies, including Sony, 500px, Travel Manitoba, and LADbible Group, have featured his photos to millions online.

Visual Portfolio: vinceconstantine.com – Available for hire worldwide.

Experience



Photographer, Director

Vince Constantine Studio, Freelance – 2016 - Present

- · 16 years experience operating digital cameras and video equipment
- · 16 years experience with colour correction, editing, blemish removal, photo manipulation
- 16 years experience using Adobe software Lightroom, Photoshop, and Premiere Pro
- · 3-time award-winning photographer, recognized by 500px for Editors' Choice Award
- Published artist, featured by several digital media agencies, including Sony, 500px, Art of Visuals, LADbible, Travel Manitoba, Travel Alberta, and Explore Canada

Clients: LADbible Group, Art of Visuals, Lakehouse Boutique Hotel, Falcon Trails Resort, Cru Barber & Co



Photographer, Content Creator

LADbible Group (LENSbible), Freelance – 2016 - 2018

- · 2 years experience publishing digital content and destination-based photography
- · 2 years experience copywriting for digital content and destination-based photography
- Proven ability to achieve global marketing standards, building a community of +830 000 Instagram followers—total network growth upwards of 900%



Concrete Finisher, Heavy Equipment Operator

Bayview Construction, Full-time - 2018 - Present

- Proficient with concrete floats, edgers, joint groovers, bull float, straight edge
- · Proficient framing and assembling concrete forms for road repairs, brick bands, and barrier wall
- · Proficient heavy equipment operator of Caterpillar front-end loader
- Successfully meet the needs of stakeholders across award-winning projects, such as the 2021
 Manitoba Heavy Construction Association Urban Works Award, for work completed on PTH 75 Morris



Concrete Finisher, Heavy Equipment Operator

Nelson River Construction, Full-time - 2015 - 2018

- · Experience with concrete hand floats, edgers, bull float, and straight edge
- · Experience framing concrete forms for road repairs, sidewalks, and brick bands

Traffic-Control Coordinator

Nelson River Construction, Full-time - 2012 - 2015

- Experience coordinating designated construction zones and traffic flow, with multiple stakeholders
- Experience managing large inventory of traffic signs, road barricades, and safety equipment
- · Experience working independently and as part of a team to meet high-stakes deadlines
- Experience supervising shifts and timekeeping for 29 individual flag-persons

Licenses

Google Digital Marketing & E-commerce Professional Certificate
Coursera – Issued 2022

> Show Credentials

G

Google Data Analytics Professional Certificate

Coursera – Issued 2022

> Show Credentials

Education

Glenlawn Collegiate Institute

Secondary School Diploma - 2009-2012

- Studied Digital Media including, Graphic Design, Photography, Visual Arts, and Creative Communication
- · Studied UX/UI Design to optimize website experience, navigation, and content organization

Skills

Creative Direction, Visual Communication, SEO (Search Engine Optimization), Advertising, Adobe Suite, Project Coordination, Data Analysis, Media Planning and Strategies

Referrals

Mitchell McLeod, client

Cru Barber & Co, Business Owner

Phone: (431) 554-6666

John Ahi, colleague

Ahi Marketing, Business Owner

Phone: (204) 391-7920

Pedro Daza, colleague

Bayview Construction Ltd, Safety Representative

Phone: (204) 804-2734